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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

V. INDICTMENT NO. b8 -t&-3%

JORDAN RYAN TURNER
* 0k % % %
THE GRAND JURY CHARGES:

COUNT 1
18 U.S.C. § 2251(a) and (e)

Beginning on or about February 19, 2018, and continuing through on or about
April 3, 2018, in Bell County, in the Eastern District of Kentucky,
JORDAN RYAN TURNER
did attempt to knowingly use a minor to engage in sexually explicit conduct for the purpose
of producing any visual depiction of such conduct, and the visual depiction was produced
or transmitted using materials that have been mailed, shipped, or transported in or affecting

interstate or foreign commerce, all in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2251(a) and (e).

COUNT 2
18 U.S.C. § 2252(a)(2)

On or about February 18, 2018, in Bell County, in the Eastern District of
Kentucky,

JORDAN RYAN TURNER



Case: 6:18-cr-00032-GFVT-HAI Doc #: 8 Filed: 06/28/18 Page: 2 of 4 - Page ID#: 24

knowingly received a visual depiction using any means and facility of interstate and
foreign commerce, and that had been shipped and transported in interstate and foreign
commerce, by any means including by computer, the production of such visual depiction
having involved the use of a minor engaged in sexually explicit conduct and such

depictions being of such conduct, all in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2252(a)(2).

COUNT 3
18 U.S.C. § 2252(a)(2)

On or about April 3, 2018, in Bell County, in the Eastern District of Kentucky,
JORDAN RYAN TURNER
knowingly distributed a visual depiction using any means and facility of interstate and
foreign commerce, and that had been shipped and transported in interstate and foreign
commerce, by any means including by computer, the production of such visual depiction
having involved the use of a minor engaged in sexually explicit conduct and such
depictions being of such conduct, all in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2252(a)(2).
COUNT 4
18 U.S.C. § 2252(a)(4)(B)
On or about April 9, 2018, in Bell County, in the Eastern District of Kentucky,
JORDAN RYAN TURNER
did knowingly possess at least one matter which contains any visual depiction that had
been shipped and transported using any means and facility of interstate and foreign

commerce, the production of which involved the use of a prepubescent minor or minor
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who had not attained 12 years of age engaging in sexually explicit conduct, and which

visual depictions were of such conduct, all in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2252(a)(4)(B).

FORFEITURE ALLEGATION
18 U.S.C. § 2253

By virtue of the commission of the offenses alleged in this Indictment, any and all
interest JORDAN RYAN TURNER has in all electronic items used in the crime,
including, but not limited to, the following property:

Gray iPhone 6s+, Model A1634, FCCID: BCG-E2944A

is vested in the United States and hereby forfeited to the United States pursuant to 18

U.S.C. § 2253.

/o FA T e )

ROBERT M. DUNCAN, JR.
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
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PENALTIES

COUNT 1: Not less than 15 years imprisonment and not more than 30 years
imprisonment, not more than a $250,000 fine, and not less than 5 years
supervised release.

COUNTS 2 & 3:  Not less than 5 years imprisonment and not more than 20 years
imprisonment, not more than a $250,000 fine, and supervised release
of not less than 5 years nor more than life.

COUNT 4: Not more than 20 years imprisonment, not more than $250,000 fine,
and not less than 5 years supervised release.

PLUS: Mandatory special assessment of $100 per count.
PLUS: $5,000 additional special assessment per count.
PLUS: Restitution, if applicable.

PLUS: Forfeiture of listed assets.



